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Hsiao Tnng !LKI(Autuz

From: Hsiao Tang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 28 January 2019 4:10 PM

To: ‘Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works'

Cc: Admin A; assignments

Subject: RE: accident involving SLK 3265 H and XD 8118 L on 2/11/2018 *LKK REF:
CC4/ASM1B020603/pb3

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties, the liability is clear /
under BOLA [subject to BOLA guideline setilement) and shall proceed with direct setflement for the above
mentioned case.

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of
repair to your client's vehicle.

The final repair cost is subjected to the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the
accident.

And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor.
Please note that all finglisafion subject o insurer’'s approval.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

in the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-9197 | email: chewht@lkkauto com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 1B January 2019 4:50 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: accident involving SLK 3265 H and XD 8118 Lon 2/11/2018 *LKK REF: CC4/ASM18020603/pb3

Miss Chew
Without prejudice

Your principal’s insured has already returned the signed Letter of Authorisation by emall to you.

1



Please confirm liability quickly.

Thank you

L paaat TSI o
She Fatt Aute Works
Jelic Wn.s

Tel: 62730114

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 4:20 PM

To: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works

Subject: RE: accident involving SLK 3265 H and XD 8118 L on 2/11/2018 *LKK REF: CC4/ASM18020603/pb3

Without Prejudice

Dear Julia,

We are still pending authorisation to act from our insured before we can advise DS for this matter.
We have senf reminders to our insured.

"Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed [ inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408031)

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2019 5:10 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) uto.com>

Subject: FW: accident involving SLK 3265 H and XD 8118 L on 2/11/2018 *LKK REF: CC4/ASM18020603/pb3
Importance: High

Miss Chew
Without prejudice

Please let us have your update on the situation urgently

Thank you
i aau RE4E
Shu Fatt Acte Wonks



Jilic Wm-i
Tel: 62730114

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works [mailto:shufatt@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 2:37 PM

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)'

Subject: RE: accident involving SLK 3265 H and XD 8118 L on 2/11/2018 *LKK REF: CC4/ASM18020603/pb3
Importance: High

Miss Chew
Without prejudice

We refer to the above.
Please confirm urgently liability

Thank you

o pagee SES
She Fatt Auto Works
Julia Wong

Tel: 62730119

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) ; -

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 4:29 PM

To: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: accident involving SLK 3265 H and XD B11B L on 2/11/2018 *LKK REF: CC4/ASM1B020603/pb3

Without Prejudice
Hi Julia.

FYl, insured reported the accidenl. Attached is a copy of our insured accident report for your easy
reference.

Circumatances of Accident
| WAS CHANGING TO LEFT LANE, THE MERCEDES WAS AT MY BLIND SPOT THEM THE IMPACT HAPPEN.
Adrachmuent(s)
Are socedent photos avaiable lor attachment? YES
‘Was theve any wao capiured by Car Camena? WO
Was ey B0 recorded? MNO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1




DESCRIBI CRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIOUNT
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We are unable to advise on liability/ DS at this moment as we are pending for verification on policy
coverage.

We will get bock fo you asap.

Best Regards,
Hsino Tong. Chew | Case Handler
LKK Anto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenuoe 1, #02-25 | 5(40Bo33)

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 3:44 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: accident involving 5LK 3265 H and XD 8118 Lon 2/11/2018

Miss Chew Hsiao Tong
Without prejudice

Thank you for your update.
We understand your insured has already reported the accident.
Pls let us have your confirmation on liability asap.

Thank you

o S I R
Skee Fatt Aute Warks
Jolia Wong



Tet: 6230114

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 5:06 PM

To: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: accident involving SLK 3265 H and XD 8118 L on 2/11/2018

Without Prejudice
Hi Julio,
Please be informed that we are still pending for our insured GIA repor.

we will get back to you once we receive GlA report.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Phone: 6742-9197 | email: chewht@lkkauto com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 8{408933)

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 26 November 2018 10:22 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: accident involving 5LK 3265 H and XD 8118 Lon 2/11/2018
Importance: High

Miss Chew
Without prejudice

Pls let us have your urgent update.

Thank you

L ipiame SESL
She Fatt Aute Wosks
Volia Werg

Tel: 62730114

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works [mailto:shufatt@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Saturday, November 24, 2018 10:11 AM

To: Hsiao Tong ( )
Subject: accident involving SLK 3265 H and XD 8118 L on 2/11/2018
Importance: High

Miss Chew Hsiao Tong
Without prejudice



We refer to the above.

Pls let us have your urgent confirmation on liability.

L Eogme (ESE)
Sl Fatt Aute Works
Jilia Wong

Tel: 62730119
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LEK AUTO CONSLULTANTS PTELTD (TR) = Meni

<MANDATE |IA> - SBM012PL LA CIDE N INVO VING
XD 8118L(OI) & SLK 3265H(TP) ON 02/11/2

Type
© Question

Message

Liability: 1003%. Insured driver changed lane and collided with third party. Inform Ol about third party claim,
Agreed to settle at best and aware NCD issue. We seek your mandate at $3,007.2%(if claim LOU)
-$3.656.19(if claim LOR). Mandate IA had been uploaded in Smartclaims. Kindly let us have your
approval/instruction. Hsiao Tong - 02 March 2019

m
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Pe Lid Company Regintration Na 189607 158R

1 UHIAVE L. #02-15 PAYA LR INDUSTHRIAL PARK. SINGAFORE 408833 TEL : i068) 62563561 FAX : i0a8) a2384815

Immediate Advice
To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd Date: 02/03/2019

Survey Details:

Date of loss 2-Nov-18
Date of appointment 14-Nov-18
Date of survey 29-Jan-19
Location of survey SHU FATT AUTO WORKS
Vehicle Details:

Claim Type: Third party

Vehicle number SLK 3265H
Make and Model MERCEDES BENZ E 300
Date of registration 4/6/2010
Excess

Market Value 548,000

Parf Rebate 536,766

MNett Loss 511,234

Repair details:

Initial Estimate | s 5,463.80 |

Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Parts S 1,388.40
Check items (estimate) NIL

Labour 3 1,290.00
Total -] 2,678.40
Lump Sum(if applicable) S 2,150.00

|Number of days for repair l 5




CELE i

H‘h.:-lln Pre L

Camparny Roegistration Mo 199807 158R

STURYAYVE 1, m02-25 PAYA URIINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPFORE J08%33 TEL : (165) 62363561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Remarks:

Mandate:
Liability(TP) 100%
Proposed repair cost (w/GST) 5 2,300.50 2,300.50
Loss of use (7days x 5100.00) 5 700.00 NIL
Loss of rental (7days x
$180.00)(w/GST) NIL 1,348.20
Loss of income NIL NIL
LTA search fees 5 7.49 7.49
Others NIL NIL
Proposed Total S 3,007.99 3,656.19




Hsiao Tona (LK I(Auto!

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto)
Sent: Maonday, 4 March 2019 B:11 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: New message for service request 81243, vehicle number SLK3265H
March 2019
; 432018
[]/3/4r19 11:32 AM WANG Peter**** Pis proceed DS with quantum as proposed —2000cc  |LSP 75873 PM
347109 11:33 AM WANG Pelar ****Revision: Pls foliow the below LOR mandate——Il TP 42018
[[]|chooses to claim for loss of rental, we will give mandate up to $150+GSTiday, supjecito  |LSP 75902 PM

rental agreement.

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

—~—-0Original Message---—

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 4 March 2019 11:53 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: New message for service request 81243, vehicle number SLK3265H

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

—0riginal Message—

From: peter.wang@axa.com.sg [mailto:peter.wang@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 4 March 2019 11:33 AM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com

Subject: New message for service request 81243, vehicle number SLK3265H

AXA Insurance has sent you a message for claim number 58M012PL.
Please click here https://vp.smartclaims.axa.com.sg/claim-portal/ to view the message in Vendor Portal.



This message Is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided forin a
written agreement between you and AXA. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG.
https://www.avg.com



Hsiao Tnni sLKI{Autn!

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 14 March 2019 10:07 AM

To: 'Pat-Shu Fatt Auto Works'

Cc Guo Qiang (LKKAuto);, Admin A

Subject: RE: S5LK 3265 H - finalised *LKK REF: CC4/ASM18020603/Gpb3
Withoul Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to the above matter.
For COR, surveyor recommended amount at L/sum $2.150.00 with 5 repair days.

Kindly forward your LOD with all the relevant documents(ie: final repair bill, authorisation to oct, rentfal
receipt] to us [LKK) for our necessary action.

Thank you.

“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you s strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an
admission of llability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice
engagement should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) In respect of this accident nor should It be binding In any other related
claims.”

Best Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(3089533)

From: Pat-Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 1 March 2019 5:21 PM

To: Hsiao Tong [LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Subject: SLK 3265 H - finalised

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Hsiao Tong,

Please see attached after paint photos and finalised calculations.
Cost of repair: lump sum $2150.00 before GST.

5 days.

Please confirm.

Thanks & regards,

Pat
Shu Fatt Auto Works



Hsiao Tung sl.I{I{Auto!

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2019 10:56 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: accident involving SLK 3265 H and XD 8118 L on 2/11/2018 *LKK REF:
CC4/A5M18020603/pb3 (Our Ref. 5F/018/2019)

Attachments: img-190315104733 pdf; img-190315105351.pdf

Miss Chew Hsiao Tong
Without prejudice

We refer to the above.
Accordingly, we forward LOD with supporting documents herewith,
Do let us have your principal’s settlement of $3,072.90 soon.

Thank you

R RS
Sha. Fatt Auto Werks
elia Wns

Tel: 62730119

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, January 2B, 2019 4:10 PM

To: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works

Cc: Admin A; assignments

Subject: RE: accident involving SLK 3265 H and XD 8118 L on 2/11/2018 *LKK REF: CC4/ASM18020603/pb3

Without Prejudice
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer lo the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties, the liability is clear /
under BOLA (subject to BOLA guideline setllement) and shall proceed with direct settlement for the above
mentioned case.

Flease note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of
repair to your client's vehicle,

The final repair cost is subjected to the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the
accident,

And the days of LOU/ LOR will be based on the number of days of repair as recommeanded by our surveyor,
Please note that all finalisation subject 1o insurer's approval.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter ks purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resalving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of llability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of llability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

1



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone:; 6742-5197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 18 January 2019 4:50 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: accident involving SLK 3265 H and XD 8118 L on 2/11/2018 *LKK REF: CC4/ASM18020603/pb3

Miss Chew
Without prejudice

Your principal’'s insured has already returned the signed Letter of Authorisation by email to you.
Please confirm liability quickly.

Thank you
WS EiEE
S Fatt Aute Works
Vilia Worg

Tel: 62730119

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mallto:chewht@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 4:20 PM

To: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works

Subject: RE: accident Involving SLK 3265 H and XD 8118 L on 2/11/2018 *LKK REF: CC4/ASM18020603/pb3

Without Prejudice
Dear Julia,

We are slill pending authorisation to act from our insured before we can advise DS for this matter.

We have sent reminders to our insured.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter Is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving

the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liabllity, whatsoever, should be deemed / Inferred
fram this negotiation of terms/settiement.

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

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | emall: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408093)

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 8 January 2019 5:10 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: accident involving SLK 3265 H and XD 8118 Lon 2/11/2018 *LKK REF: CC4/ASM18020603/pb3

Importance: High

Miss Chew
Without prejudice

Please let us have your update on the situation urgently.

Thank you

4 5 70
St Fatt At Worls
Julic Worg

Tel: 62730114

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works :

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

Please confirm urgently liability.

Thank you
L Eigat R3] ]

Sl Fatt Ao Wosks
Julia Wong
Tel: 62730114

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@|kkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2018 4:29 PM

To: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works

Cec: Admin A

Subject: RE: accident involving SLK 3265 H and XD 8118 L on 2/11/2018 *LKK REF: CC4/ASM18020603/pb3

3



Without Prejudice
Hi Jufig,

FYI. insured reported the accident. Attached is a copy of our insured accident report for your easy
reference.

Circumstances of Accident
| WAS CHANGING TO LEFT LANE. THE MERCEDES WAS AT MY BLIND SPOT THEN THE IMPACT HAPPEN
Attschment{s)

Ase scoderd pholos avsilable lor stisctment? YES
Was thers any wiec caplured by Car Camena? NO
W thars any sudc reconded T NO

=3
pRae, <

! fodt  Cifiailmeils B il CEFT  LanlE . THE ampwcpndl
fuay A Y Blndp IPeT  THEN < Ol e T
Firt ¢ al

We are unable fo advise on liability/ DS ot this moment as we are pending for verification on policy
coverage,

We will get back to you asap.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lud

Phone: 6742-3197 | emadl; chewht@lkkauto comm | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 3:44 PM




To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>
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

S
Sh Fatt Auto Works
Jlia Wong

Tel: 62730119

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) iito: |

Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 5:06 PM

To: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: accident involving SLK 3265 H and XD 8118 L on 2/11/2018

Without Prejudice
Hi Julia,
Please be informed that we are still pending for our insured GIA reperi.

We will gel back to you once we receive GIA report,

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 26 November 2018 10:22 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <ch Ikk com>

Subject: FW: accident involving SLK 3265 H and XD 8118 Lon 2/11/2018
Importance: High

Miss Chew
Without prejudice

Pls let us have your urgent update.



Thank you

L pagal CEILH
Shi Fatt Aute Works
olia Worg

Tel: 62730119

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works :
Sent: Saturday, November 24, 2018 10:11 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (chewht@lkkauto.com)
Subject: accident involving SLK 3265 H and XD 8118 L on 2/11/2018
Importance: High

Miss Chew Hsiao Tong
Without prejudice

We refer to the above.

Pls let us have your urgent confirmation on liability.

o E|EER
Sk Fatt Aute Works
Julbia Wong

Tel: 62730114



4/6/2018 Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD [TP] =

<« Revision: Pls follow the below LOR mandate

Type
@ Question

Message
It TP chooses to claim for loss of rental, we will give mandate up to $150+G5T/day. subject to rental
agreement.

https./ivp.amanciaims.axa com.sgiclaim-portalhimlindex-vendor-service-requests. himif/sarvica-requests visw-messaga 7 servicaRequastNumbe... 11



Hsiao Tur_ba !LKI{Autuz

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 6 April 2019 1:08 PM

To: ‘Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works'

Subject: RE: accident involving SLK 3265 H and XD 8118 L on 2/11/2018 *"LKK REF:

CC4/ASM1B020603/pb3 (Our Ref. 5F/018/2019)

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to your below emall.

We propose settlement at a global sum of $2,900.00(all-in).
Please confirm acceptance.

“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an
admission of llability on our part and/or that of our policyholder andfor the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice
engagement should not be disclosed in any ather related matter(s] in respect of this accident nor should It be binding in any ather related
claims.”

Best Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 15 March 2019 10:56 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: accident involving SLK 3265 H and XD 8118 L on 2/11/2018 *LKK REF: CC4/ASM18020603/pb3 (Our Ref.
SF/018/2019)

Miss Chew Hsiao Tong
Without prejudice

We refer to the above.
Accordingly, we forward LOD with supporting documents herewith.
Do let us have your principal’s settlement of $3,072.90 soon.

Thank you

Rt fE3
Shee Fatt Acte Works
Jolia Worg

Tel: 62230119

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) ;
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 4:10 PM
To: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works



Hsiao TnnE (LKKAuto)

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufatt@singnet.comsg>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 4:33 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: accident involving SLK 3265 H and XD 8118 L on 2/11/2018 *LKK REF:

CC4/ASM18020603/pb3 (Our Ref. 5F/018/2019)

Miss Chew
Without pre|udice

Pls close at 53,000/-
We look forward to your DV/payment soon.

Thank you

EASRE TEsi]
Shee Fatt Acde Wonks
Julia Wong

Tel: 62730114

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto:chewht@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Saturday, April 06, 2019 1:08 PM

To: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works

Subject: RE: accident involving SLK 3265 H and XD 8118 L on 2/11/2018 *LKK REF: CC4/ASM18020603/pb3 (Our
Ref, 5F/018/2019)

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We refer to your below email.

We propose setflement al a global sum of $2,900.00(all-in),

Please confirm acceplance.

"Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you s strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an
admission of liability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice

engagement should not be disclosed In any other related matter{s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding In any other related
claims.”

Hest Regards,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkouto.com | fax: G741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works <shu ingnet. SE>
Sent: Friday, 15 March 2019 10:56 AM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@| .com>

Subject: RE: accident involving SLK 3265 H and XD 8118 L on 2/11/2018 *LKK REF: CC4/ASM18020603/pb3 (Our Ref.
SF/018/2019)



Hsiao ‘I‘ung {LI{I{Autn!

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 27 April 2019 8:57 AM

To: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works

Subject: RE: accident involving SLK 3265 H and XD 8118 L on 2/11/2018 *"LKK REF:

CCa/ASM18020603/pb3 (Our Ref 5F/018/2019)

Without Prejudice
|save as to costs)

Dear Sirs/Mdm,
We refer to the above matter.

We have our principal instruction to revise our offer as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair {w/G5ST] $ 2,300.50
2. Loss of Rental(4days x $150.00) (w/G5T) £ 44200
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee $ 2.00

Total $2.944.50

Please confirm acceptance.

*Please note that our proposal and correspondence with vou is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an
admission of liability on our part and/or that of our policyholder and/or the authorised driver. The terms of our without prejudice
engagement should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any ather
related claims.”

Best Regands,

Hsino Tong, Chew | Case Hondler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Litd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubil Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufau@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 4:33 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: accident involving SLK 3265 H and XD 8118 L on 2/11/2018 *LKK REF:
CC4/ASM18020603/pb3 (Our Ref. SF/018/2019)

Miss Chew
Without prejudice

Pls close at 53,000/-,
We look lorward to your DV/payment soon.

Thank vou

B UE
Sk Fatt Auto Wosrks
Jiia Wong

Tel: 62730114



Hsiao Tnna {LI{KAutu!

From: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works <shufatt@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 30 April 2019 10:22 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuUto)

Subject: RE: accident involving SLK 3265 H and XD 8118 L on 2/11/2018 *LKK REF:

CC4/ASM18020603/pb3 (Our Ref. SF/018/2019)

Miss Chew
Without prejudice

Strictly for this matter only, LOU is settled at $150 per day (before GST),
All future claims maintain at $180/- per day.

Pls let us have your principal’s payment of $2,944.50 soon.

Thank you

L Edat dEdi
Sl Fatt Auto Works
Jubia Worg

Tel: 62730114

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) [mailto;chewht@|kkauto.com]

Sent: Saturday, April 27, 2019 8:51 AM

To: Julia - Shu Fatt Auto Works

Subject: RE: accident involving SLK 3265 H and XD 8118 L on 2/11/2018 *LKK REF: CC4/ASM18020603/pb3 (Our
Ref. SF/018/2019)

Without Prejudice
[save as to costs)

Dear Sirs/Mdm.
We refer lo the above matier.

We have our principal instruction 1o revise cur offer as follows: -

1. Cost of Repair (w/G5T) $ 2.300.50
2. Loss of Rental{4days x $150.00) (w/GST) £ 54200
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee $ 200

Total $2.944.50

Please confimn acceptance.

“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and should not be construed as an
admission of liability on our part and/or that of sur policyholder and/or the autharised driver. The lerms al our without prejudice
engagemeni should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other
related claims.”

Best Regards.,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108



R AR R E A
SHU FATT AUTO WORKS

BLOCK 1009 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 #01-90 SINGAPORE 150723 TEL: 8273 0118 FAX: 8270 7085
Emall: shutatl O pacifienetags et o 04
Co. Reg. No. 09082400M GST Reg. No. 09-062400-M

Our Ref. SF/018/2019
14" March 2019 without prejudice

AXA Insurance Pte. Ltd.,
No. 8 Shenton Way,
#B1-01,

AXA Tower,

Singapore 068811.

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5LK 3265 H AND XD B118 L ON 2/11/2018
We refer to the above matter.

We act for the owner of 5LK 3265 H whose vehicle was involved In the above accident with your insured driver
of XD 8118 L due to his/her gross negligence. Our client holds your insured driver responsible for all the outlay
he/she had incurred we now forward the claim as follows:=

Repair costs 52,300.50
Loss of use [rental) % 77040
Loss of use

Loss of income

Survey fee

Towing lee

GIA search fee

LTA search fee

GlA report fee for TP report
Miscellaneous (audatex fee)
Off-peak e-day licence

seal for off-peak car
Photocopies/postages/admin

2.00

AR AN AR A0 A8 W A8 A8 R

£3,072.90

Es=======

To facllitate your investigation, we forward repair bill, accident report, certificate of Insurance, Letter of
Authorisation, GIA search, rental irvoice and agreement for your necessary actian.

The above pertains to property damage claim only and should not prejudice injury claim, If any.
We thank you for your prompt assistance and we look forward to your early settlement.

Yours Taithfully,
SHU FATT AUTO WORKS

] :L.’_‘.g:,_.__

;ﬂa_ lll:mg (Claims)



Hsiao Tuna ‘LI(I{Auto!

From: Hsiao Tang (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 21 December 2018 9:09 AM

To: ‘yonghuaxu@goldinshipping.com’

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING XD 8118L & SLK 3265H ALONG/AT KEPPEL ROAD ON
02/11/2018

21 DEC 2018

M/s GOLDIN SHIPPING PTE LTD

Dear Sirs/ Madam,
OUR REF : CC4/A5SM18020403/pb3
YOUR REF : XD 8118L

ACCIDENT INVOLVING XD 8118L & SLK 3265H ALONG/AT KEPPEL ROAD ON 02/11/2018

We write fo inform you that we are the appointed loss adjuster by your motor insurer, AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
to deal with the third party claim against your moter policy.

We have received a claim from SHU FATT AUTO WORKS acting on behalf of the owner of SLK 3265H against
your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is not in your favour as your vehicle changed
lane and collided with third party. Under Motor Accident Guide, vehicles should keep in the proper lane
and change lane only when it is safe. We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable setflement
with the Thirdd Parly.

Please be informed that your No Claim Discount (NCD) may be affected as a result of the claim against
your policy.

We shall proceed to deal with the claim(s) subject to the merits of the case and according fo the rights
afforded under the policy. Should you not be sesking the pratection of your policy and seek to toke
conduct of third party claim(s) arising from this incident. al your own cost and defence. please reply to us
within 10 days from the date of this letter. Your intent must be tormally expressed to us and acknowledged
by us,

Your full co-operation in the handling of the claim is required and kindly submit the following to
chewht@lkkauto.com within 10 days from the date of this letter it not provided at our reporting centre. The
list below is not all inclusive ond further document may be required:

Police report. Police Investigation result. appeal against the Traffic Police olfence and status (if any)
Driver's driving license or foreign driving license or vocational license (it any)

Authorisation Letter/ Employment Letter from you company

Coloured photographs of accident scene [if any)

Coloured photographs of damage to all vehicles involved (If any)

Video footoge of accident [if any)

Statement and/or police report from independent witness|es) (if any)

It you or your passenger(s) are filing a claim against any of the involved Third Party|s), you are o
keep us informed of your legal representative(s) and the status of the claim

To protect your interest(s) in the handiing of this cloim, please do not discuss liability with any of the Third
Party|s) and/or their legal representatives, or make any compromise or setflement without AXA's prior
knowledge and consent.

This letter should not be regarded as a waiver by AXA of their rights to repudiate any claim because of any
breach of policy terms and conditions you and/or your authorised driver may have committed.



in the event of receiving and handling of any third party injury claim(s), AXA shall keep you informed of the
final indemnity upon conclusion of the matter(s).

It you need any clarification. please do not hesitate to contact us at 6742 3197 or email us ot
chewhi@lkkauto.com.

Please quote the claim reference when you contact us that we can assist you more effectively.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-35 | S[408933)



LETTER OF AUTHORISATION
VEHICLE NO. ik 33ix

Name of owner pwg, Kony Hews _____NRICNo. £174%1540
Address _ BUC jppd Buwit (qgval Lawe 3 #pl-10 hw?-n?m 159123

Name of driver 44 sbpve NRIC No.

Address

ACCIDENT INVOLVING __ S LIk 3245 H AND ___ xD #nt L

ON Mju[f.;lwﬁ' ALONG _[{sppel Fenit n

in consideration of M/S. SHU FATT AUTO WORKS repalring my/our vehicle no.___SLx 4345 H

at my/our request, |/we, the abovenamed owner/driver of the said vehicle hereby Immblv
Instruct and authorize SHU FATT AUTO WORKS to demand/claim/settie/receive whatever amount
settied/payable by the insurance company and/or third party insurance company and all amount
., claimed and/or settled shall belong to SHU FATT AUTO WORKS to give an absolute discharge on
my/our behalf. The settlement cheque should be made in favour of SHU FATT AUTD WORKS

directly.

Datedthis___ \S dayof _ NOV 20 18

Signature :
L M0 /Yy
Name :
- L" .

Car No.




AXA THIRD PARTY DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Vehide No: XD B118L  [insd veh)
SLK 1265+ (TP weh) Model: Mercsdes Benz E300 (29990C)
Date of Accident/ Time: ozi1rz018 ;
Repmr Evhmate ] I ¥ [_IH P |
Firm| Repair Cost (wiGST) ] 2.300.50
Loss al Use ‘5 . daysat 5 peer day
Bental {if syl [(WEST) ] B42.00 4 _days a1 5150 ppper day
LTA / GIA Ssorch Fee i$ 2.00
Oty 5] - /
=5
fosisuyemmtm 1P 2.944.50 ) —
Payes Mame: L9 FATT ifnle wicps
Is Third Party Workshop GIA Reghtered?  [,/] YES | | NO' [Kindly indicate below)
A) For Won GIA Registered Workshop: Agreed Lability )
8) For GiA Registernd Workihop: TOLA Appixable Yau e BOLA Scenario No: 15 _
BOLA Liability: Jm_m Assessed Lipbiimy (%) [w)
* Asyrnand Liobility to be Sied anly for chawm colisions and for coses whene A0LA does pot apply.
Bermarks
NOTE

1. PLEASE EXPRESSLY RESERVE YOUR CLIENT'S RIGHTS iF SO REQUIRED IN THIS SETTLEMENT DOCUMENT.

2. THIS SETTLEMENT IS ON A WITHOUT PREJUDICE DASIS AND SHOULD NOT CONSTRUED AS AN ADMISHION OF
LIABILITY ON AXA AND THEIR CLIENT/TORTFEASOR IN ANY MANNER WHATSOEVER,

3 ANA RESERVES THEIR RIGHTS UNDER THE POLICY TERMS & CONDITIONS AS WELL AS THEIR RIGHTS IN LAW.

Only applicatle to rental clowm - All document are 1o be submitted with this settiement confemation  In the event, rental
wmmt.|fmimuenrmﬁﬂwmhHnlﬁﬂhmdmmm.mﬂnmuuhrmmlmnfuum
por the NIMA rates

We/l confirmed that this s o full and final settlement that we and ar our client have/had/had against you (AXA and their
policyholderfauthorived diiver tortfeasor) for any and all losses (past/present/future] arising from this accident.

We confirmed that we have the &

A AT™™v Pl
ﬂf{d‘ Lx_.- = .'{ ! \
Signature of workshop representative / Workshop stamp  Signature of Witness | Workshop stamp (It spplicable|
Name of Representative: Jwis e Winai, Hame of Witness

Date: 3|V[aels Date

LKK ) ] ¥h&

Date: ;T{?'T

ARA [nzurance Pte Lid (Company Reg. No.: 9991351
8 Shenton Way 2401 AXA Tower Singapare 064511
AOUA Customer Centre 801-21/22

Telephone «6% 6880 4888 - o comag



BB A R F E K
= SHU FATT AUTO WORKS

BLOCK 1009 BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 #01-80 SINGAPORE 158723 TEL: 6273 0119 FAX: 6270 7085
Co. Reg. No. D9062400M GST Aeg. No. 09-062400-M

TAN INVOCE NG SEOx 2o
14 March 2019

AN A Insumnce Ple | ad
{ Third Partvi

SLK 3263 H MiKCEDES BENZ B30
hh
The repair casts of the ahove vehicle has heen agread
upon o lump sum fgure of 5821 50.00 2130 00
%0 GST 150.50

———

230050

g =

SPORE 1¢L.LAKS TWO THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED & CENTS FIFTY ONLY

E&Q.E



BKW
RENT-A-CAR

TAX INVOICE

GST REG. NO.: 2001062760

INVOICE TO DATE INVOICE NOD.
ANG KAY HONG 27-Feb-2019 A 38973
BLK 63A
LENGKOK BAHRU
#18372
SINGAPORE 151063

VHA NO. DUE DATE VEH. NO.
A 38973 27-Feb-2019 SKL 5444 B
DESCRIPTION NO. OF DAYS RATE AMOUNT
RENTAL FROM 18 FEBRUARY 2019 TO 22 FEBRUARY 2019 4 180.00 720.00
YOUR REF: SLK 3265 H
GST@7% $50.40
TOTAL $770.40

All chaques must be made payable to BKW Rent A Car Pte Lid
Plagse write the vehicle and invoice number on the reserve.

BKW Rent-A-Car Pte Ltd
120 Lower Delta Road #02-15 Cendex Centre (S) 169208 Tel: 6738 7777 Fax: G738 6666

ACRA No: 2001082760 GST Reg. No: 20-0106278-D  Website: www.blow.sg %

A subsidiary of BKW Automabile Pie Ltd

biFsHFE




Bl(ﬂ RENT A CAR PTE LTD -

120 Lower Délta Road #02-15 Cendax Centre 189208 Tek 6738 7777 Fax: 6738 6668 \
sy it e g bk wanc: A 38973
24 HOURS HELPLINE : 6223 1122 ,:':; [l.& "‘r:_r-
VEHICLE HIRING AGREEMENT , Workshop: '
(Hirer's Own Vehicle No:  “Li: 2[5 ||~ Replace Veh No: h
r LI Loan Vehicie No: < k| Sl b i =2 VA Mo
NRICPassport No: 3t yisin n-.um:.,-_—;’.t_'mu___ Maka & Modei: "‘I\_;.L. \ f:'ﬂ\'_: .F?,. 'me:
aocress: _biK | B Lopglok bebow Bin--la “:n:‘ CHARGES - s s
BLI"Ni> )
oE Par
Nama & Address of Empiowed M 1-*- d'f r&r:} . qrr:}lz-{:} P-
. WaaklyMonthly wook @E Par weak/Manthly
Ocoupation L' e 1 g Driving Exg: i
Oving Licance No: Passed Date: L 111 3]10( || COWPAI @3 Per day/Monthly
DL Type: Localine}/Chors: Dulivery/Collection Svo p
W) : ) — o1 & RGN A q:g} "o
) sue-ToraL [ 710 |*V |
E M L 34 E 2
Y .
NRIC/Pasapon Mo, Dute of &lrn, Surchage | IN W
Adcipas: Aga: Flest ________kam FREE per day GST
B[ I || Excess minage is chargeabis
TOTAL CHARGES
Occupation Drfving Exg: o |\ Sl purn S
Dtving Licence Ma: : Passed | Explry Date: r_smnrm:i Bank: )
/| CASH/NETSVISAMCIAMEX/CHQ No:
Expiry Data: Gard ID No: |
Name as in Card:
NON WAIVER EXCESS (Sublect 1o G5T): 82 ()3 ¢) -
ACCESSORIES CHECK ’
D Dais Cards O Camers Sysisms (] Hub Cap U Radio | CO Canridge
O Juck O Tyre Openar [ Peirol Cap (1 Spare Tyre

| have ruad and sgree 1o the terms and condition on both skdes of this agreemant. If| have presantod a charge/credit card for payment. | agree that all amounts
p-mhumrtmun:mimdhrpmuﬂmmmuﬂnﬂhﬂtmmlmmmmﬂMMhM|m

@dlmm-mwmm.mmmlhmmwmﬂﬂhﬁmummmmmmmhwmmhm,

" IMPORTANT costs on 8 full indemnity basis), whatsoever and howsosver brought sgainm, \1
1, The Hirer and the authorized drver must be over 23 years of sge and undar 55 of incurred by you In respect of the vehicle or tha use of the cpenmtion of the
mwumﬂmﬂmmrﬂhm.mwmmﬂ2mw vahicls Full mxoesy smount have 1o be paid immediately in the svant of an sccldent
and quaitiied driving axperience. ¥ o obsarve stipulation may retum The owner rasarve he not o mn enl vahicle if an socident

& costs (o be Bome by the Authorngsd Driver. accurred. Any damage 10 the car wil be repair al BIOW suthorized workshop

i M are suppiled with patrol and should returned wilh petol level kewiss. 8, Smoks or parmil smaking and transport of pels in the vehicle afe not aflowed. Any
ammmﬂmwﬂ-mwwﬂwmmﬂm& offanslve wmal o .duwrm.nmmmmm
he Fall to relem the vehicie of the primia p . hmﬂol‘musgu ofinrmive or pot's hair between $200 - $400.

1. Mo refynd for raturn of vahicls hirar shall be lable for additional . The Hirer sgress thal & ponotured tyra, , loes of vehice's key or
for any lata retum. i the rate shown per hour per day. inclusive of COW andior locked keys inside of vahicls; by itself, does not conatitute o breakdown and iht
where applicable 'Any raturne after our will b charged as & full nnmnmﬂl#hﬁun&mﬂuﬂnhmdmhmh
dary ranzml. ’ wuch pocurrence, tha Hirer shall bear tne cost of such response 8l §50.00 per rp

4. Use of the vahicla for llegal purpose (For instance: in conneclion with thefl, arug 10, In case of sccident, tha hirer shall repor 1o rentsl ofics , AN ocident
mw mwhﬂl-ﬂlmpfﬂ“hlﬂ- rapart must ba made within 24 hours. Falure o , the hires will have 1o borme

5 sinictly for s o mﬂhmmﬁw -lummmm-deummm oy o it brwmacistaly in
witnout prior writhsn. consant of BKW A Car Pta Lid. The hirer is feem 1] of #n mecidant
penalty of 3200 In saditional to the sppropriate Insurance top up in he cose 11 Tha hireDriver aleo hive the respansibillty ko ensurs (hal ihe redistor water level
of non-d sclosute of Malaysls ussga in the car ls sulficlent snd do not drive when e vehicks is stell snd does nol have

8, The hirer andior driver shall be responsible for &l of losses howsoevar mmwn_m.wm-u:hmmﬂh baar by the hireridrivar,
caused, all waflc viclatona, fines snd on the vahicls lor 12 A customens' data will be strictly oonficentisl and ks solaly used for the
whalsooyer rapson in respect of of In connection with If's use or opsraiion purposs of completing the ssles renssctions and other relating matiarn.

T The hirer andicr deiver shall be rsponaitle for sl claims, damages, iosses, 13. | underiand prd agres o The personsl dete statement stated on the

InBUTANCE OFE axcess gnd cost expenss (Intuding Terms and Condifons Page
Dain Out Time Ot Miaage Check By Remarks o
J‘E‘h-ual ?q_o? AR Hir Sigraturs 4
# Falam Of Vehicle: Tha Hirer Driver [a Requirsd To Sign in Tha Column OF Hirer Dnivar Faling Wiich Tha Dy irsarind Ba Deemed ToBa The )




TP Insurer Enquiry

Search “"mm-"t TP Insurer Tel Ho. Peried of Insurance Status Action

JULIA WONG POH
OIS 1L 2W1A InEura (Singapors e o/01 2018
Wiyog | YOELEL 02112018 e ot VP 246633 Glmiaote tacist |

aoe T suiimeis EN8 230172018
[Shu Fatt Auto 17:00  XDONSL  0A/1173018 AXA Insursnce Pt Lid 7288 31/12/2018 _Macist |
Works] o =

ﬁwmmmuwmmmﬂummmm.

| Ralilyg {im.! 434- 0
Seate fowrs  sg (049585)

e bl Aas A MRrahay=AI TR caenrd & figrartinn=den & 11727208



THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT

(PAYMENT BREAKDOWN)
Vaehicle No: XD 8118L (insd veh)| Model: ERCEDES BENZ E 300
[SLK 3265H (TP veh)| y

Date of Accident: 02/11/2018

Global Sum Settlement | | [ ] Yes [X] No

Repair Estimale -1 5,846.27

Final Repair Cost 5 2,300.50

Loss of Use 5 days at $0.00 per day
Rental (if any) 5 542 00 4  days

LTA ! GIA Search Fee 5 2.00
iD'tham. | 51 0.00

Final Settlement Sum ‘$ 2,844 50

Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? [[] YES [ X} NO (Kindly indicate
halow)
A) For Non GIA Registered Workshop: Agreed Liability 100 (%)

BOLA Liability:
* Assessed Liabifity o be filled only for chain collisions and for cases where BOLA does not apply.

B} For GIA Registered Workshop:

(%)

BOLA Applicable: Yes/ No *BOLA Scenario No;

Assessed Liability (*):

(%)

Remarks

Payment Instruction: Payee's Breakdown

—

1) |SHU FATT AUTO WDRKF &
JOANNE LEE KHANG MIN 09/052018
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid Date

/

Please attach all the supporting documents to the form.
(Final Repalr Bill; Rental Invoice; Release Voucher; Authorisation to Act; Survey Report; Medical

Report! Bill (if any)



' Vd V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Sl BB B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya U Industnal Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg Mo 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
AffMiated 1o Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automoblle
AXA INSURANCE PTELTD Ref : CC4/ASM1B020603/Gpb3q2
s Lo owe ososzoe | |[HIHEIIN
ATTN.:PETER Code: ASM
1. ¢ Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. XD 8118L Veh. Inspected SLK 3265H
Policy No. P2118160 Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. SBMO12PL Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 14/11/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ E 300 c.c 2006
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2010
Chassis No. WDD2120542A226804 Colour BLACK
Odometer 170283 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |245/45Z R17 FALKEN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |245/45Z R17 FALKEN 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |245/45Z R17 z FALKEN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |245/45Z R17 FALKEN & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/s BODY
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS,
% General Information
Accident Date 021112018 Inspection Date 29/01/2019
Survey held at  SHU FATT AUTO WORKS
BLK 1009,BUKIT MERAH LANE 3 #01-90 SINGAPORE 159723
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




J

1 74 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL 6256 3561 FAX 6256 4315

Reg No: 1886071896R GST Reg. No. 15-8607188-R Paga No.1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLK 3265H .
S e S =i (
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER (N) (CONSISTENT) TO REPAIR SEE 1,820.00 .
LABOUR
2|REAR BUMPER CHROME MOULDINGS @$175.00(N)  |NECESSARY 350.00| 350.00
(CONSISTENT)
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (N) (CONSISTENT) NECESSARY 72.00 30.00
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @$47.00 (N) NOT NECESSARY 94.00 -
(CONSISTENT)
1|RT REAR DOOR CHROME MOULDING (N) (CONSISTENT) |NECESSARY 96.00 96.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -243 20 -47.60
2,188 80 428.40
1|RT REAR RIM (SN) (CONSISTENT) cuT 1,450.00 860,00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -145.00 X
1,305.00 860.00
LABOUR
TO KNOCK STRAIGHTEN RT REAR FENDER ,RT REAR 68000 500.00
FENDER INNER PANEL.RT REAR DOOR ,RT REAR DOOR
PILLAR ,RENEW REAR BUMPER,REAR DOOR MOULDING
AND ASSEMBLY INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR
BUMPER .
TO RESPRAY DAMAGED PARTS. 900,00 700.00
TO REMOVE,REPLACE FT REAR TYRE ,RIM ,BALANCE 60.00 30.00
AND ASSEMBLY.
TO CHECK AND ADJUST WHEEL ALIGNMENT, 150.00 £0.00
TO CHECK AND RESET ECU NOT NECESSARY 180.00 3

Report Ref No. CC4/ASM180206803/Gpb3g2




Page No 2 of 2
Report Ref No. CC4/ASM1B020803/Gpbag2

s

XING GUO QIANG HO LEONG CHUAN
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A Automotive Assessor
Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TD THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made ssisly for ihe use and bereiil of the Clieni named on the frent page of s Repon.
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